Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 2:42 PM

To: ‘thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg’

Subject: FW: CMTD1800925/THE - SLB7728K(OD) / SHB1055E ACC ON 28.02.18
Attachments: SLB 7728K PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Thelma,

FYI

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 March 2018 2:35 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; thelma.choo@tenetsompo.com.sg; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: CMTD1800925/THE - SLB7728K(0OD) / SHB1055E ACC ON 28.02.18

Dear Grace,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLB 7728K
Date of survey: 5/3/2018
Number of days:5 days

We have authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 12:15 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR
<sur@l|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1800925/THE - SLB7728K(0D) / SHB1055E ACC ON 28.02.18

Dear Sir/Mdm,



Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 5 March 2018 11:19 AM

To: peiying@smemotor.com.sg; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@I|kkauto.com

Cc: Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1800925/THE - SLB7728K(0OD) / SHB1055E ACC ON 28.02.18

Our Claim Reference : CMTD1800925/THE

Hi Pei Ying,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.
Please be informed that Thelma Choo is the handler of this case.

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Excess - WAIVED

Aside to LKK AUTO,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis as repair estimate attached.
Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague Thelma.

Authorise if consistent.

Excess applicable — WAIVED

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

SOMPO A Century of Trust




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: peiying@smemotor.com.sg [mailto:peiying@smemotor.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SLB7728K

Hi,
Pls note that the vehicle is already in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Thanks

Regards,
Pei Ying

From: ptr2@smemotor.com.sg

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 9:23 AM
To: SME Motor-Chia Pei Ying

Subject: Attached Image




